From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 3/18/2021 2:48:42 PM

Subject: RE: SH Miles completed YTD Feb

Importance: High

Attachments: Board_System Hardening Project Tracker_Feb 2021_v2.xlIsx

Thanks. I’'m trying to align the Order numbers with the order numbers in the 08W Approved Project list and can’t
find 3 order numbers highlighted in yellow. Attaching the tracking file that - team helped build — see Tab
“08W Project List”. | understand that other order numbers are not in the list because they are not 08W, but these
three should be in the list, no?

Thanks,

From: [

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 2:20 PM
To:

Cc:
Subject: RE: SH Miles completed YTD Feb

See 2021 Miles Installed Column below.

Plann
Order Order Description SEP  Userstatus Flamned Conduc
Status Group Conductor Feet Miles
*FT-REPL POLE:17SW/O C/O 7943 TO
KATE H. FICL Construction 3671 0.€
X STS-TRAN_IDLE_REMV-16 POLES
FROM E.O. CLSD Construction 457 0.C
STS-POLE_IDLE_REMV-17425 BAKER
RILEY FICL Construction 1159 0.2
OCGC CWSP-KONOCTI 1102-LR 532 PH
10 DOCC Construction 5621 1.C
CWSP - PINE GROVE 1102 - LR1222 - PH
1.6 MAPP  Construction 6126 1.1
CWSP - PINE GROVE 1102 - LR1222 - PH
2.4 CONS Construction 8392 1.5
CWSP - MIWUK 1701_OCB - PH 1.2 CONS Construction 8512 1.€
CWSP-BRUNSWICK 1103 LR50070
ZONE-PH 2.2 CONS Construction 10010 1.€
CWSP - MIWUK 1702 - OCB - PH 1.2 DOCC Construction 10932 2.C
CWSP-MIWUK 1702-LR 38218-PH 1.3 DOCC Construction 11065 2.C
CWSP-MIWUK 1702-LR 6018-PHASE 1.2 DOCC Construction 7225 1.8
CWSP-BRUNSWICK 1103 LR50070
ZONE-PH 3.6 CONS Construction 11395 2.1
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STS-OFAC_IDLE_REMV- 1NE/O 24099

DERSCH DOCC Construction 2107 0.
STS-REM IDLE 12KV-110

PARKHILL,S.MARGAR CLSD Construction 522 0.C
STRM-OAKHURST 1103-LR 5120 PH1 CONS Construction 10401.6 1.€
RIO DELL STORM REBUILD UNSC Ready 15048 2.€
CWSP - FITCH MOUNTAIN 1113 LR 24918 CONS Construction 29328 5.8
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Some of the measures included in this email are contemplated as additional precautionary measures intended
to further reduce the risk of wildfires.

From: I

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 11:13 AM
To: F

Cc: I
Subject: RE: SH Miles completed YTD Feb

Can you provide -the breakdown of the 2021 completed miles as of the end of Feb?

Sent: Thursday, Marc : :

To:

Cc: I
Subject: SH Miles completed YTD Feb
Importance: High

Working on some materials for the board. Could you please send me breakdown of the completed miles as of
end of Feb (11.2 miles) by project, so we can show the completed miles on the buydown curve?

Thanks,
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